ORDER: AUTHORIZE TRAVEL FOR DISPATCHER TABITHA SMITH TO CIT
CLASS IN GRENADA, MISSISSIPPI MARCH 19-20, 2025

Motion was made by Scott Allen, duly seconded by Tim Gordon, to authorize
trave] for Dispatcher Tabitha Smith to CIT Class in Grenada, MS March 19-20, 2025.

The vote on the motion was as follows:

Supervisor Brent Larson, voted yes
Supervisor John Morgan, voted yes
Supervisor Tim Gordon, voted yes
Supervisor Scott Allen, voted yes
Supervisor Greg Bynum, voted yes

After the vote, President Larson, declared the motion carried, this the 3™ day of
March, 2025.
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Brent Larson, Pfésident Mike Roberts, Chancery Clerk
Board of Supervisors
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Kate Victor

From: Paul Lytle

Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 8.40 AM

To: Kate Victor; Purchasing Accountspayable; Alicia Watts

Subject: Fw: Your Reservation Confirmation # 85497095 at Holiday Inn Express Hotels & Resorts.

Good morning. I'm sending Tabitha Smith to a CIT class in Grenada March 19 and 20. The class is free. |
made the hotel reservation with the Sheriff's CC.
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Thank you

Paul Lytle
E-911 Supervisor

711 Jackson Ave. * Oxford, MS 38655
f: 662-816-2388

a@r 6’ f: 662-236-0203
MISSISSIPPI plytle@lafayettesheriff.net

www lafayettems.com i

From: Holiday Inn Express <HolidaylnnExpress@tx.ihg.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 4:08 PM

To: Paut Lytle <plytle@lafayettesheriff.net>

Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 85497095 at Holiday Inn Express Hotels & Resorts.
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You don't often get email from holidayinnexpress@tx.ihg.com. Learn why this is important i
Web Version ¢

@ SIGNIN |  SilverElite 266276903 %

Paul, your reservation is confirmed!




Rate Book Now Pay Later Ihg® One Rewards Member Exclusive

Summary of charges

1 night stay 139.65 USD
Taxes 13.97 UsD
*Total charges 153.62 USD

Modify or cancel reservation

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your reservation before 6:00 PM (local hotel time) on Sunday, 16
March, 2025 will result in no charge. Canceling your reservation after 6:00 PM (local hotel time) on
16 March, 2025, or failing to show, will result in a charge equal to the first night’s stay per room to
your credit card or other guaranteed payment method. Taxes may apply.

*Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-specific service charges may also apply.

ﬂl Estimated points to be earned 1,676

View your account

Complete your trip

@ Manage stay preferences
Room on higher floor, extra pillows...

Set preferences

@ Weapon Policy

This hote! does not allow any guns on its premises. This prohibition includes concealed and

openly carried handguns.




